

April 27, 2004

Tom Horn, Plant Manager
International Truck and Engine Corporation
5565 Brookville Road
Indianapolis, IN 46219

Re: Revocation 097-18919-00039 of Minor
Source Modification 097-15003-00039

Dear Mr. Horn:

The letter from International Truck and Engine Corporation, received on April 8, 2004, has been reviewed. This letter requested that Minor Source Modification 097-15003-00039, issued on November 8, 2002, be revoked. The reason for this revocation request is that International Truck and Engine Corporation has no plans to construct the two natural gas fired boilers in the next fiscal year. Minor Source Modification 097-15003-00039 approved the construction and operation of the following emission units:

Two (2) natural gas fired boilers, identified as Emission Units ID EU-F04N and EU-F05N, with a maximum capacity of 10.46 MMBtu/hr each, and exhausting to stacks SV-31 and SV-32.

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-1.1-9, any permit to construct or operate or any permit revision approval granted by the commissioner may be revoked for any cause that establishes, in the judgement of the commissioner, the fact that continuance of the permit or permit revision approval is not consistent with the purposes of 326 IAC 2. Since the source no longer intends to construct and operate the two boilers, MSM097-15003-00039 is no longer required.

The Minor Source Modification 097-15003-00039, issued on November 8, 2002, is hereby revoked. Pursuant to IC 4-21.5-3-5(a) and (b), this revocation letter is effective eighteen (18) days from the date of this letter.

If there are any questions about this revocation, please contact Amanda Hennessy at (317) 237-2510.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by John B. Chavez

John B. Chavez
Administrator

ajh

cc: File -
IDEM – Mindy Hahn
OES, Compliance – Matt Mosier
OES, Permits – Amanda Hennessy